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Task Number:1342362/001 
Task Address:42 COBURN AVENUE, MCCRAE VIC 3938 MapRef : 159B9 
Program Name: 
Task Work Type:Planned Maintenance - Repair 
Source Of Work: 
Facility: 
Permit Not Required:No 
Permit Pre Approved:No 
Permit Reason:Other 
Permit Other Reason: 
Task Story:[Lewis,Amanda] [8/5/2025 12:11] [AWARDED] Property 
Number:02E//00435/38 [Maher,Denise] [8/5/2025 12:13] [ALLOCATED] 
checked [Lewis,Amanda] [8/5/2025 12:15] [ALLOCATED] Have left David 
Howells a v'mail [Lewis,Amanda] [8/5/2025 12:20] [ALLOCATED] From: Lewis, 
Amanda Sent: Thursday, 8 May 2025 12:20 PM To: Water Maintenance 
Delivery Subject: JN 1342362 - Water Network - 42 COBURN AVENUE, 
MCCRAE - Service Pipe - Repair of burst in roadway - P1 Importance: High Hi 
all, Just a head up — have just raised this one : JN 1342362 - Water Network -
42 COBURN AVENUE, MCCRAE - Service Pipe - Repair of burst in roadway -
P1 Have left a v'mail for David Howells [Lewis,Amanda] [8/5/2025 12:42] [IN 
TRANSIT] Another caller - reproting heavy flow coming from roadway - mark : 

[FT] [SSf0251] [8/5/2025 14:17] [ON SITE] arrive on site to find 
water escaping on both sides of road 25mm service at #42 is screaming dig 
down over main in N/S to find ferrule releif crew arrive help out finding ferrule 
[Recall Reason] [8/5/2025 14:29] [OFF SITE] .. 
[Recall Reason] [8/5/2025 14:29] [OFF SITE] .. 
[FT] [SSf0297] [8/5/2025 15:01] [ON SITE] Arrived on site set up tmp, located 
ferrule in nature strip, isolated ferule removed bend and capped. Set up temps 
from property 42 to property 40. No leaks, service will need to be renewed to 
property . Backfilled hole in naturestrip with stake and tigertape around ferrule. 
[FT] [SSf0107] [8/5/2025 15:011 [ON SITE] assisted crew onsite 
Caller Details:Doug Bates, PI 37 Coburn AVENUE, MCCRAE 3938 
Request Details:Heavy flow coming up through roadway - filling both gutters - 
adv by owner at 37 Coburn 
Action Taken :Water Network - Service Pipe - Repair of leak 
Task CCT:Water Network - Service Pipe - Repair of burst 
Failure Details:1 Water Service Pipe - Perforation - Corrosion 
Task Priority:1 8/05/2025 13:11 
Is Chargeable:No 
is Pending:No 
Is Cancelled:No 
Is Component Type:No 
PO Department:Water Maintenance 
PO Supervisor: 
Contractor:ServiceStream 
Created By:Lewis, Amanda 

PI 
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Department:ServiceStream Water 
Su pervisor:Corrin ,Jason 
Allocatee: 
Task Status:CHECKED 

Asset List 
Asset Asset Name Parent SI Present? 
1050174121 1050174121 - N 

Allocatee History 
Allocatee Name Current Primary 
SSf0251 N Y 
SSf0297 N Y 
SSf0107 N N 
SS10297 N N 

SI List 
SI Name Rec 
Meter Exchange No 

Task Number:1342362/001 
Task Story: 
Payment Type: 
SEW Sales Code: 
Contractor CostCode: 
Contractor SalesCode: 

Material List 
Part 
No 

Description Supplier 
Contractor 

Quantity Units Unit 
Price($) 

Vehicle Del 
Date 

61114 Bonnet Brass 25 T 
Head Compl ServiceStream 1.000 each SSv0010 -

64404 Pipe PE 25 (50m/coil) ServiceStream 30.000 m SSv0024 -
61503 Cap Brass 32 mm ServiceStream 1.000 each SSv0024 - 

62151 Adaptor 25PE x 20FI 
Plasson ServiceStream 2.000 each C I C 1. SSv0024 - 

60080 Ball Valve Inline ServiceStream 2.000 each SSv0024 -20Mix20Fi 

67303 Tee Pce Water Mtr 
25mm 

ServiceStream 2.000 each I i L._ 
SSv0024 - 

Material List (continued...) 
Part No Rec Date MAC Material Included Total($) 
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61114 No 
64404 No 
61503 No 
62151 No 
60080 No 
67303 No 

:CSC 

Total Materials Cost CIC 

Labour List 

Resource ID Resource Name 
Supplier 
Contractor 

Activity
Description 

SSp0008 
Sp0008,S51SKL Komatsu PC 30 MR ServiceStream ON SITE 

SSp0008 
SSp0008,S51SKL Komatsu PC 30 
MR 

ServiceStrearn IN TRANSIT 

SSv0010 SSv0010,1GQ2UT Holden Colorado ServiceStrearn ON SITE 
SSv0010 SSv0010,1GQ2UT Holden Colorado ServiceStream IN TRANSIT 
SSv0024 SSv0024,XV\1220J Hino Series 500 ServiceStream IN TRANSIT 
SSv0024 SSv0024,XV1/220J Hino Series 500 ServiceStream ON SITE 
SSv0025 SSv0025,1ZY4EP Toyota Hilux ServiceStream ON SITE 
SSv0025 SSv0025,1ZY4EP Toyota Hilux ServiceStrearn IN TRANSIT 
LLe0687 Hosie,Cralg ServiceStream IN TRANSIT 
LLe0687 Hosie,Cralg ServiceStream ON SITE 
SSe0086 Newton,Jed ServiceStream IN TRANSIT 
SSe0086 Newton,Jed ServiceStream ON SITE 
SSe0205 Paxton,Grant ServiceStrearn ON SITE 
SSe0205 Paxton,Grant ServiceStream IN TRANSIT 
SSe0208 O'Brien,Sam ServiceStream IN TRANSIT 
SSe0208 O'Brien,Sam ServiceStream ON SITE 

Labour List (continued...1 
Resource 
ID 

Start 
Date/Time End Date/Time Hours 

Est. ChargeRate 
($) 

Est. CostRate 
($) 

SSp0008 8/05/2025 13:53 8/05/2025 15:03 1.17 

C C 

SSp0008 8/05/202513:09 8/05/2025 13:53 0.73 
SSv0010 8/05/2025 13:18 8/05/2025 14:22 1.07 
SSv0010 8/05/2025 12:41 8/05/2025 13:18 0.62 
SSv0024 8/05/2025 13:09 8/05/2025 13:53 0.73 
SSv0024 8/05/2025 13:53 8/05/2025 15:03 1.17 
SSv0025 8/05/2025 14:34 8/05/2025 15:03 0.48 
SSv0025 8/05/2025 13:02 8/05/2025 14:30 1.47 
LLe0687 8/05/2025 12:41 8/05/2025 13:18 0.62 
LLe0687 8/05/2025 13:18 8/05/2025 14:22 1.07 
SSe0086 8/05/2025 13:09 8/05/2025 13:53 0.73 
SSe0086 8/05/2025 13:53 8/05/2025 15:03 1.17 
SSe0205 8/05/202514:34 8/05/2025 15:03 0.48 
SSe0205 8/05/2025 13:02 8/05/2025 14.30 1.47 
SSe0208 8/05/2025 13:02 8/05/2025 14:30 1.47 
SSe0208 8/05/2025 14:34 8/05/2025 15:03 0.48
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Total Charge Rate CIC 
Total Cost 

Contractor Claims List 
Claims 
Code Description Claim 

Type 
Supplier 
Contractor Quantity Units Unit Price 

($)
ss1000 

General Contractor 
Claim 

General 
Clam 

ServiceStream 1.000 each CIC

Contractor Claims List (continued...) 
Claims Code 
ss1000 

 Total($) 
CIC 

Contractor Claims List 
Service Code !Description 
Total Claims Cost CIC 

Chargeable Items 

Quantity Units Unit Price($) Total($) 

Item Code Description Supplier 
Contractor Quantity Units Unit Price ($) Total($) 

Total Chargeable Cost: 
Total Services Cost: 
Task Cost Scheme:UTA 
Is Extra Travel Authorised:No 
UTA Item:9173 - Explore Leak, Isolate Ferrule, Temps fitted < 3 properties 
Non Road 
Labour Costi CIC 
Vehicle Cost:i, cic 
Plant Cost._ 
Materials CostI 
Sub-Total; CIC • , 
Travel Adjustmentlicic_._ 
Actual Adjustment[_._.cic_._._] 
Adjusted Sub TotalLaidll 
Risk Events Sub-Total Cost:[6C7 
Risk Events Sub-Total Cost: 
Non-UTA Materials Cost{ CIC 
Total Cost:i c_k. 
Total Cost:1 CIC 1 
UOM Value: 
Total QuantityLCICi 
AAC / ARC; i cic 
MAC / MRC Value:PCIC
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Service Call Cost: 
Quoted Cost: 
T&M Labour Cost: 
T&M Vehicle Cost: 
T&M Plant Cost: 
T&M Sub-Total: 
T&M Travel Adjustment: 
T&M Actual Adjustment: 
T&M Adjusted Sub Total: 
T&M Material Cost: 
T&M Total Cost: _ 
SEW Labour Cost CIC 
SEW Vehicle Costf-616-1 
SEW Plant Cost: CIC 
SEW Materials Costi CIC 
SEW Sub-Total: 
SEW Total Contractor Claims; CIC 
MSF Cost[ CIC 
Total SEW Cost:[ cic 
Provisional Contractor Claims1 CIC 

WSI Details 
Task WSI Planned Actual Planned Actual Prop 
Id Id Start Start Finish Finish EmergencyCount 

WSI Details (continued...) 
Task Id WSI Status 

Task Number:1342362/001 

Task Events 
Task 
Event 

Event Date 
Time 

Is Key 
Event Allocatee Primary 

Is Is 
Onsite 

Is 
Work 

Is 
Auto 

CHECKED 23/05/2025 10:39 Yes No No Yes 
DATA 
COMPLETE 

22/05/2025 09:40 Yes - - No No Yes 

WORK 
COMPLETE 

8/05/2025 15:03 Yes - - No No Yes 

ON SITE 8/05/2025 13:18 Yes - - Yes Yes Yes 
IN TRANSIT 8/05/2025 12:41 Yes - No Yes Yes 
ALLOCATED 8/05/2025 12:12 Yes - - No No Yes 
AWARDED 8/05/2025 12:11 Yes - No No Yes 
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MeterSize : 25 

ReasonForExchange : Temps fitted 

OldMeterNumber : SBGA000675 

OldMeterReading : 92130 

NewMeterNumber : 

NewMeterReading : 

Suburb : mccrae 

PropertyAddress : 42 coburn ave 

Address2 : 40 coburn ave 

Locality2 : mccrae 

NewMeterSize : 25 

OldmeterNo2 : SBFN001354 

OldReading : 633297 

NewMeterNumber2 : 

NewMeterReading2 : 

ReasonForExchange2 : Temps fitted 

NewMeterPrefix : 

NewMeterPrefix2 : 

TempsFittedYes : True 

NO : True 

YES : False 

Meter1RemoyalDate : 8/05/2025 

Meter1InstallationDate : 
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Meter2RemovalDate : 8/05/2025 

Meter2InstallationDate : 
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Task Number:1342362/002 
Task Address:42 COBURN AVENUE, MCCRAE VIC 3938 MapRef : 159B9 
Program Name: 
Task Work Type:Asset Renewal - Renewal 
Source Of Work: 
Facility: 
Permit Not Required:No 
Permit Pre Approved:No 
Permit Reason:Other 
Permit Other Reason: 
Task Story: 
Caller Details:Doug Bates, PI 37 Coburn AVENUE, MCCRAE 3938 
Request Details:pls renew long side service to property 42 - 2 weeks on job 
as of location 
Action Taken :Water Network - Service Pipe 
Task CCT:Water Network - Service Pipe - Renewal 
Failure Details: 
Task Priority:10 6/06/2025 17:00 
Is Chargeable:No 
Is Pending:No 
Is Cancelled:No 
Is Component Type:No 
PO Department:Water Maintenance 
PO Supervisor: 
ContractorServiceStream 
Created By:Bowden, Brent 
Department:ServiceStream Water 
Supervisor:Corrin,Jason 
Allocatee:SSf0016 
Task Status:ALLOCATED 

Asset List 
Asset Asset Name 

Allocatee History 

Parent SI Present? 

Allocatee Name Current Primary 
SSf001 6 Y Y 

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

Quantity Units 
Unit 
Price($) 

Vehicle
Del
Date 

Rec
Date 

Material List (continued...) 
Part No MAC Material Included Total($) 

Total Materials Cost: 

Labour List 

Resource ID 
Resource 
Name 

Supplier 
Contractor 

Activity 
Description 

Start Date/Time 

Labour List (continued...) 
[Resource ID End Date/Time Hours Est. ChargeRate($) Est. CostRate($) 

Total Charge Rate: 
Total Cost Rate: 

Contractor Claims List 
Claims 
Code 

Description Claim 
Type 

Supplier 
Contractor Quantity 

Units Unit 
Price($) 

Total 
($) 

Contractor Claims List 
[[Service Code Description 

Total Claims Cost: 

Chargeable Items 

Quantity  Units ipnit Price($)  Total($) 

Item Code Description Supplier 
Contractor 

Quantity Units Un ($)it Price Total($) 

Total Chargeable Cost: 
Total Services Cost: 
Task Cost Scheme:UTA 
Is Extra Travel Authorised:No 
UTA Item: 
Labour Cost: 
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Vehicle Cost: 
Plant Cost: 
Materials Cost: 
Sub-Total: 
Travel Adjustment: 
Actual Adjustment: 
Adjusted Sub Total: 
Risk Events Sub-Total Cost: 
Risk Events Sub-Total Cost: 
Non-UTA Materials Cost: 
Total Cost: 
Total Cost: 
UOM Value: 
Total Quantity: 
AAC / ARC: 
MAC / MRC Value: 
Service Call Cost: 
Quoted Cost: 
T&M Labour Cost: 
T&M Vehicle Cost: 
T&M Plant Cost: 
T&M Sub-Total: 
T&M Travel Adjustment: 
T&M Actual Adjustment: 
T&M Adjusted Sub Total: 
T&M Material Cost: 
T&M Total Cost 
SEW Labour Cost[ CIC 
SEW Vehicle Costf: 11 
SEW Plant Cost:; CIC
SEW Materials Cost CIC 
SEW Sub-Total: 
SEW Total Contractor Claims! CIC 
MSF Cost[CIC 
Total SEW Cost; CIC 
Provisional Contractor Claims: 

WSI Details 
Task 
Id 

WSI 
Id 

Planned 
Start 

Actual 
Start 

Planned 
Finish 

Actual 
Finish 

Emergency Prop 
Count 

WSI Details (continued.") 
Task Id WSI Status 

Task Number:1342362/002 
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Task Events 

Task Event Event Date 
Time 

Is Key 
Event Allocatee Is 

Primary 
Is 
Onsite 

Is 
Work 

Is 
Auto 

ALLOCATED 23/05/2025 11:09 Yes - No No Yes 
AWARDED 23/05/2025 10:42 Yes - - No No Yes 
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